Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

To: Ocean Munds-Dry; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: RE: Case 14719

Ocean:

Historically if anyone objects to an Administrative Application it goes to hearing.
In this case San Juan feels their correlative rights are in jeopardy and they objected
Whether they have standing, if that is an issue, should be determined at a hearing
Therefore | feel OCD needs to hear Case No. 14719 on Sept. 1% or at a later date

Regards,
Terry

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:Omundsdry@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 8:54 AM

To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: Case 14719 -

Terry and David:

Williams filed a motion to dismiss in this case, San Juan responded and we filed a reply this week. Any chance we might
get a ruling this week so we know whether this is going to hearing on Sept 1.?

Thanks,
Ocean

Ocean Munds-Dry

Associate Attorney

Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe St. Suite 1

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: omundsdry@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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